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Qur Ref: INQ T50/9/15.mec Date: 13 January 2003

Mr I L Leckey LLM

IHer Majesty’s Coroner for Greater Belfast
Coroner’s Office

The Courthouse

0Old Town Hall Building

80 Victoria Street

BELFAST

BTt 3GL

Dear Sir

RACHEL FERGUSON (DECEASED)

Thank you for your letter of 2 January 2003,
I would be grateful if you would confirm whether Dr Fulton will be required to attend
all three days of the Inquest from 5 to 7 February 2003, or would it be possible for you
to indicate on which day he is likely to be called.

The Trust have notified me that Mr Gilliland is due to go to Dublin on 5 February
although he is available to attend on 6 and 7, and again I would be grateful if you could

give an indication of when he is likely to be called.

[ndeed it would be helpful if you were able to give some indication of the order in
which you intend to call all of the doctors and nurses.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

e

M C CAREY
Solicitor

Dhirect Line - 028 9 :
E-Mail Address
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